HAMILTON COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
3074 HICKORY VALLEY ROAD
CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 37421

MEMORANDUM

TO: Hamilton County Board of Education

Bryan Johnson, Ed.D.
Superintendent

FROM: Lee McDade, Ed.D.

Assistant Superintendent, Campus Support
DATE: December 21, 2017
RE: Second & Final Reading

Board Policy 4.205
Magnet Programs

In order to clarify our board policy on Magnet School admissions, it is necessary to revise Board
Policy 4.205.

A copy of the new policy is attached for your approval.
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Hamilton County Board of Education

Monitoring:

Review: Annually,
in November

Descriptor Term:

Magnet Programs

Descriptor Code:

4.205

Issued Date:

Rescinds:

Issued:

Magnet school programs represent a viable choice for all students who reside in the Hamilton County school
zone and attend Hamilton County Schools. Hamilton County curriculum standards and benchmarks form
the foundation around which each magnet school theme and philosophy is developed while allowing each
magnet school to be unique in its approach to instruction.
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